Zachery Cardoso

From: Zachery Cardoso

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Zachery Cardoso

Cc: Bryce Bishop

Subject: Staff Report - Case No. WGP-SUB-SPR-ADJ-DAP24-01 for 1100 to 1400 Block of Front
St NE

Attachments: WGP-SUB-SPR-ADJ-DAP24-01 Staff Report.pdf; Hearings Officer Agenda 9.25.2024.pdf

BCC List: Prescott.e.mann@odot.oregon.gov; Davin.helms@gwrr.com;

francisco.gonzales@gwrr.com; jsims@gwrr.com; taylor.heppner@gwrr.com;
Kyle.leatham@bnsf.com; Todd.belt@bnsf.com; richard.scott2@bnsf.com;
MWironen@republicservices.com; HSorensen@republicservices.com;
tmichels@thefund.works; wolffg@aks-eng.com; pelzz@aks-eng.com; rotht@aks-
eng.com; jennifer.kalez@gmail.com; Aaron Terpening; Geoffrey James - Morningside
N.A.; Irma Coleman; Jeanne Boatwright; Joe Farrior; Lisa Anderson-Ogilvie; Marissa
Theve; Mark Wieprecht; Rebecca Ziegler; Sam Skillern - Co-Chair, Grant N.A.; Statesman
Journal Newsroom; Susan Napack; Bryant Baird; Jon Christenson; Michael Livingston;
Owens, Sarah

Hello,

The Staff Report for Willamette Greenway Permit, Subdivision, Site Plan Review, Adjustment, and Driveway Approach
Permit Case No. WGP-SUB-SPR-ADJ-DAP24-01 for 1100 to 1400 Block of Front St NE is attached for your information.
Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one. This case will be heard before the Hearings
Officer on September 25, 2024. A copy of the agenda is also attached for your reference.

Application Summary: An application for the proposed redevelopment of the former Truitt Brothers cannery site as a
mixed-use neighborhood consisting of three, six-story, mixed-use buildings; a proposed food hall building, winery
building, and general-purpose market space building; on-site surface parking; and pedestrian access throughout the site
and along the Willamette River.

Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:
Bryce Bishop

bbishop @cityofsalem.net

503-540-2399

Thank you,

Zachery Cardoso

he/they
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